COUNTY OF
mn' Simply Grand

County of Brant Council Report

To: The Mayor and Members of County of Brant Council
From: Sunayana Katikapalli, Director of Council Services/ Clerk
Date: December 17, 2024

Report #: RPT-551-24
Subject:  Annual Review of Council Appointments

Purpose: For Approval

Recommendation

That the current appointments of Members of Council to Committees and Boards be
approved as may be amended by resolution.

Strategic Plan Priority

Strategic Priority 6 - Stable and Responsive Governance

Impacts and Mitigation

Social Impacts

The recommendation of this report intends to retain appointments of various members of
Council to the various committees and boards to represent the County of Brant.

Environmental Impacts

None.

Economic Impacts

None.

Report

Background
The County of Brant Procedural By-law (14-20) states:

91. Appointments to Boards and Committees of Council shall be for a four-year term,
coinciding with the term of Council unless otherwise specified by resolution. Council
appointments will be reviewed on an annual basis.

Analysis

At its meeting of November 17, 2022, the Nominating Committee recommended Councillor
appointments for the 2022-2026 term of Council. The recommendation was ratified by
Council at its meeting of November 22, 2022. The original appointment list has been
amended by RPT 0074-23- Appointments to the Emergency Management -Program



Committee and the Investment Committee in February, 2023, by By-law 70-23 which updated
the library board appointment, included appointments to the County of Brant Physician
Recruitment Program Oversight Committee, County of Brant License Tribunal, and Ad Hoc
Grants Committee and by By-law 99-23 which updated the Paris & District Chamber of
Commerce and included appointments to the Joint City-County Shared Services Committee.
For a complete list please see Appendix A. Appointments to any committee or board can be
amended by resolution of Council.

Summary and Recommendations

The Procedural By-law requires annual reviews of Council member appointments to boards
and committees. Should any members of Council wish to amend the appointments list, this
must be done by resolution of Council.

Attachments

Appendix A- List of Councillor 2022-2026 Appointments

Reviewed By

Heather Boyd, General Manager, Corporate Services

Copied To

N/A

By-law and/or Agreement

By-law Required Yes
Agreement(s) or other documents to be signed by Mayor and/or Clerk No
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